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Honorable Manuel F. Cohen
Cnairman
Securities and Exchange Commission
Washington, D. .
Re: 5. 2704
Dear Manhiy:

In locking through the legisiative calendar of the Senste Committee on
Banking and Currency recently, I neficed thar the sbove hill introduced on
October 22 by Senator McIntyre of Mew Hampshire, proposing to exempt bank-
sponsored mutual funds from regulation by the Securities and Exchange
Commission through the device of extending the commem trust fund exemption
pregently contained in Sactioem 3(c¢) of the Inveatment Company Act of 1940,
has been referred to your office for a departmental report.

We have an interest in this legislacion by reason of the fact we do
work for various Investmant companies and other members of the securities
indusktry. It {5 our opinion that banks entering the mutual fund flald
should he regulated by the SBecurities and Exchange Commission under the
Investment Company Act of 1940, the same as all other investment companies.
This atktempt Eo escape regulatioen under the Federal securities laws by
altering Section 3{c) of the 1940 Act not only evades the policy of Ianvestor
protection embodied In thoge laws by Congress, but also vwiplates the Con-
gressional policy of the Glasa-Steagall Act prohibitving banks from angaging
in non=banking activities.

We regpectfully urge that your agency report oppoge 5, 2704 for these

reasons.
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